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8 September 2022

Dear R

Thank you for your email of 11 August 2022 requesting the following information:

“Would it be possible to get the information the MOD holds with regards to a parcel of land in
Barton Stacey, Hampshire. The parcelffield is 50+ acres and borders Roberts Rd, East Rd,
Bullington Lane and the Dever river. Basically, it is the large field to the north/east of SO21 3RZ.
What | am after is what type, if any, of materials, equipment, structures etc. that has been buried
in the field over the last 80 years by the MOD.”

| am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA).

A search for the information has now been completed within the Ministry of Defence (MOD) and |
can confirm that information in scope of your request is held.

The information you have requested can be found enclosed at Annex A and B however, | can
advise that some of the information in scope of your request falls entirely within the scope of the
exemption provided for at Section 40 (Personal Data) of the FOIA and has been redacted.

Section 40(2) has been applied to some of the information in order to protect personal information
as govermned by the Data Protection Act 2018. Section 40(2) requires the Department to conduct a
balancing exercise, this exercise involves balancing the rights and interests of individuals against
the legitimate interests in disclosure, this is not the same as carrying out the public interest test
associated with certain exemptions in FOIA. The balancing exercise is carried out in order to
decide whether the absolute exemption in section 40(2) is engaged. In particular, there is no
assumption of disclosure in the legitimate interests test, as there is with qualified exemptions. The
outcome of the balancing exercise lay in withholding the third-party personal data identified in the
attached information.

Under Section 16 of the FOIA (Advice and Assistance), you may find it helpful to know that, to
date, the MOD have not procured any environmental reports or Land Quality Assessments on the
land in question.

If you have any queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first
instance.












































